
EmilyLutz

From: TVTDeputy Clerk <DeputyClerk@tayvalleytwp. ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6March 20244:28pm
To: Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org
Cc: John.Jordan@pc.ola.org; amo@amo.on.ca; noliver@metroland.com; TVTCAO
Subject: Council Direction - Request toAmend theLegislation Act, 2006toinclude Digital

Publications. 

DearMinisterCalandra :  

thTheCounciloftheCorporationofTayValleyTownshipatitsmeetingonFebruary27, 2024adoptedthefollowing
resolution:  

RESOLUTION #C-2024-02-28
MOVEDBY: AndrewKendrick
SECONDEDBY: GregHallam

WHEREAS, MetrolandMediaGrouphassoughtbankruptcyprotectionandwillceasetheprint
publicationofitsweeklycommunitynewspapersacrossOntario, movingtoanonline-only
model;   

ANDWHEREAS, NeilOliver, ChiefExecutiveO?icerandPresidentofMetrolandMediaGroup,  
saidthe71Metrolandcommunitypublicationswillbedigitalonlygoingforward;   

ANDWHEREAS, theLegislationAct, 2006providesadenitionof “newspaper” whichappliesto
everyOntarioActandRegulation, asinaprovisionrequiringpublication, meansadocument
that, (a) isprintedinsheetform, publishedatregularintervalsofaweekorlessandcirculated
tothegeneralpublic, and (b) consistsprimarilyofnewsofcurrenteventsofgeneralinterest;  

journal”);   

ANDWHEREAS, OntarioMunicipalitiesarerequiredtofollowpublicationandnoticerequirements
forProvincialActsandRegulations;   

ANDWHEREAS, communitiessuchasTayValleyTownshipcannotcomplywithpublication
requirementsinProvincialActsandRegulationsastheMetrolandMediaGroupnews
publicationisnolongerbeingprintedinsheetformandtherearenootherlocalnews
publicationsttingthedenitionof “newspaper”;   

ANDWHEREAS, somesmall, rural, OntarioMunicipalitiesmaynothavethemeanstobringan
applicationtotheCourttoaskfordirectionsandapprovalofanalternatemannerofproviding
notice;  

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDTHAT, theCouncilofTayValleyTownshipdoeshereby
requesttheProvincialgovernmenttomakeanamendmenttotheLegislationAct, 2006to
includedigitalpublicationsasanacceptablemeansofpublicationandnoticerequirementsfor
ProvincialActsandRegulations;   

ANDFURTHER, requeststhesupportofallOntarioMunicipalities;   
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ANDFURTHERTHAT, thisresolutionbeforwardedtotheMinisterofMunicipalA?airsandHousing,  
PaulCalandra; LanarkFrontenacKingstonMPP, JohnJordan; TheAssociationofOntario
Municipalities (AMO); CEOandPresidentofMetrolandMediaGroup, NeilOliverandallOntario
Municipalities.”  

ADOPTED

AaronWa?, DeputyClerk
TayValleyTownship
217HarperRoad, Perth, ON K7H3C6
T: 613-267-5353ext. 130 or1-800-810-0161
F: 613-264-8516
E: deputyclerk@tayvalleytwp.ca
www.tayvalleytwp.ca

Thisemailmaycontain privileged andconfidential information intended onlyfortheindividual orentitynamed inthe
message.  Ifthereaderofthismessage isnottheintended recipient, ortheagent responsible todeliver ittotheintended
recipient, youareherebynotified thatanyreview, dissemination, distribution orcopyingofthiscommunication is
prohibited.  Ifthiscommunication wasreceived inerror, pleasenotifyusbyreplyemailanddelete theoriginalmessage.  
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